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TO:  Mark Stevens, Finance Director 

 

FROM: Stacy Winkelman 

 

RE:  ARPA Funds Request 

 

DATE:  March 7, 2024 

 

 

 

Mark, 

 

I would like to support the Park Department’s request for a Hydroseeder. This would be a great tool for 

shared use by the Street Division and Park Department. A Hydroseeder allows for much greater production 

with much less time and labor. Typically, the growth results of using this machine are better as well. 

 

Every fall our Division has to stabilize our fill site(s) for winter. The time and labor that could be saved 

with a Hydroseeder is significant. This also could be used for the numerous retention ponds that are being 

added to the City, assisting in storm water management. We assist the Parks Department with stump 

removals after winter tree removals and this could save a lot of hand work with better results. 

 

Consideration of this request would be greatly appreciated. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Stacy Winkelman 
 

Stacy Winkelman 

DPW – Street/Solid Waste 

Operations Manager 
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